



CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor

300 6th Street

605-394-4110

E-mail: mayorsoffice@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Legal & Finance Committee
FROM: Mayor Steve Allender 
DATE: January 11, 2017
SUBJECT: Appointment to Rapid City Public Library Board of Trustees

PURPOSE:

Please confirm the appointment of Faye Bice to the Rapid City Library Board of Trustees. The remaining vacant position will be brought forward at a later date. See details of appointment below.

Name	Position	Expiration	Voting
Faye Bice	Board Member	12/31/2019	voting
Vacant	Board Member	12/31/2019	voting

CURRENT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:

Current membership of the committee is listed below. *Expired terms have been italicized.*

Name	Position	Expiration	Voting
<i>Jessica Olson</i>	<i>Board Member</i>	<i>12/31/2016</i>	<i>voting</i>
<i>Betty Finley</i>	<i>Board Member</i>	<i>12/31/2016</i>	<i>voting</i>
Rod Pettigrew	Board Member	12/31/2017	voting
Maryanne Rohrer	Board Member	12/31/2017	voting
Becky Drury	Board Member	12/31/2018	voting
Darla Drew	City Council Liaison	07/01/2017	voting



EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

Monday, 28 November 2016 16:43

Rapid City Government website

from: Faye Bice
<fayebice@rap.midco.net>

Sent date: Monday, 28 November 2016 16:43

Citizen Interest Application

Submitted Results:

Subject Citizen Interest Application

Contact Name: Faye Bice

Street Address 3701 Holly Ct

City, State, Zip Code Rapid City

City Resident?: Yes

Ward: 3

If you do not reside in NA

City Limits, do you
reside within a 3 mile
jurisdiction of Rapid
City?:

Daytime Phone Number: 605-415-1970

Evening Phone Number: 605-341-4331

Contact Email: fayebice@rap.midco.net

Please list the specific
committee(s) for which
you are applying:

Work and/or business
experience related to the
committee(s)

Library Board of Trustees

Libraries have had to adapt to the changing world of technology and the demands of a technology savvy clientele. I have been happy to see that the RCPL has been addressing these trends with the development of your CHAOS events for younger patrons as well as providing technology education to more mature customers. My background in technology and my years of experience as a manager would make me an excellent addition to the Library Board of Trustees.

My entire professional career has been spent working in technology-

focused positions in Rapid City. I have extensive experience working with analytics, information management and data security. I have successfully managed numerous Information Technology projects demonstrating that I excel at both working with and directing teams. As a manager I have had to prepare budgets, set goals, make personnel decisions and be accountable for my team's accomplishments.

I would welcome the chance to discuss my qualifications in greater detail.

Education, license,
certification, &
experience:

Education: BS in Computer Science, South Dakota School of Mines & Technology, Rapid City, SD

Current Employer: Black Hills Corporation (2003 - present)

Positions:

Senior Program Manager, Continuous Improvement and Business Intelligence (2014 – present)

Senior Manager of Financial Systems (2010 – 2014)

Manager of Accounting Systems (2006 – 2010)

Senior Programmer/Analyst (2003 – 2006)

Previous Employer: GCC Dacotah, Rapid City, SD (1983 – 2003)

Positions:

Manager of Information Systems (1984 – 2003)

Programmer/Analyst (1983 - 1984)

Community involvement, Former SDSM&T Alumni Association Board Member
activities, service
organizations: